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Matilda Sanders / ArO2 3 - PU

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent:  Friday, September 21, 2012 11:40 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco KR ,
Tor oo ADMINIS]
Subject: RE:

Done.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 4:26 PM
To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: FW:

From: Terri Fleming

Sent: Mon 9/10/12 2:05 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Cindy Miller; Carolyn Craig
Subject:

On behalf of Cindy Miller:

As indicated in Red below, please correct, in CMS, the capitalization in the title of Docket No. 120230-PU.

Thank you.

State of

Florida . . ..
JFublic Serfrice Qommission
Capital Circle Office Center o 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

September 20, 2012
DATE: o
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) b
&
FROM: Office of the General Counsel (Miller) %
Division of Economics (King) -
RE: Docket No. 120230-PU - Proposed repeal of Rule 25-4.043, Response to

Commission Staff inquiries, Rule 25-6.004, Reference to Commission, Rule 25-
6.042, Response to Commission inquiries and Rule 25-7.038, Response to
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Commission Staff inquiries.

AGENDA: 10/02/12 — Regular Agenda — Interested Persons May Participate

Terri Fleming

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6846
tleming@psc.state.fl.us

9/21/2012
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